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TO: The Examining Authority PROJECT: One Earth Solar Farm
ENO010159) FROM: Stephen Fox (Interested Party Ref:
) DATE: 05.12.25 SUBJECT: Use of Artificial Intelligence.

Dear Sirs

| confirm that | have used Al tools as research and drafting aid in preparing material
submitted to the examination. | do not keep a contemporaneous log of every instance of Al
use, so unless | state otherwise it should be assumed that my submissions since before
this examination began may have been prepared in whole or in part with Al assistance. |
use these tools in a similar way to other research aids such as internet search engines and
reference works: to gather background, explore wording options, summarise information
and help present material clearly. The Al tools | currently use include Gemini, Copilot and
ChatGPT. | treat Al outputs as prompts or suggestions rather than final authoritative
content; | personally review, verify and, where necessary, correct any material informed by
Al and | accept full responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and legality of all
material | submit. | confirm that | have used Al tools in a manner intended to comply with
applicable data protection, copyright and other legal obligations and that | remain the
author and responsible party for the content and any consequences arising from it.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Fox

Regards

Stephen





